Sri Widodo

From: Sri Widodo

Sent: 05 August 2022 14:41

To: Yudi Adrian

Subject: RE: FGD Day #3 PSC Summit
Pak Yudi,

Siap Pak, terimakasih.

Best Regards,

Sri Widodo
L&D/Human Capital

PT Trakindo Utama

Training Center Cileungsi

Jalan Raya Narogong Km.19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820 Indonesia
Tel: +62 21 823 3361 » Mobile: +62 811 1544 065

Fax: +62 21 823 3360

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228 « WhatsApp 0811 5500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn « YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

From: Yudi Adrian <yudi.adrian@trakindo.co.id>
Sent: 05 August 2022 14:29

To: Sri Widodo <sri.widodo@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: RE: FGD Day #3 PSC Summit



Mas Dodok,
Approve, tolong tetap jaga prokes ya

Best Regards,

Yudi Adrian
Learning & Development Manager

PT Trakindo Utama

Head Office

TMT 1 Building, 16" Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel: +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 2912 « Mobile: +62 811 155 3150
Fax: +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228 » WhatsApp 0811 5500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn * YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama

Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo

From: Sri Widodo <sri.widodo@trakindo.co.id>
Sent: 05 August 2022 14:19

To: Yudi Adrian <yudi.adrian@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: FGD Day #3 PSC Summit

Dear Pak Yudi,

Mohon ijin saya bisa hadir pada sesi FGD Day#3 (10 Agustus 2022) pada sesi Parts Summit yang dilakukan secara Offline di Hotel Swiss-Bellin Simatupang.
Saya dan Mas Andri tergabung di grup People & Organization yang menjadi salah satu issue di PS Summit point 5c.
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You are cordially invited o PEC Summit 2022 Witk detalls s follows:

Cate B= 10 Aiog 2023

Tine : OR:00- 17:00

Weriue : Muakrnursd Meeting Room = Swist-Bellnn Simatupang
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= For Perticipants from outer kakarta, saggest to make hotel room reservation at Swiss-Belinn Simatupang.
= This invitation ig b back your Calendar during the event snd kindly notice 1Rt this i gof &n an line [/ W5 Teama meeting

Terimakasih.
Best Regards,

Sri Widodo
L&D/Human Capital

PT Trakindo Utama
Training Center Cileungsi
Jalan Raya Narogong Km.19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820 Indonesia




Tel: +62 21 823 3361 * Mobile: +62 811 1544 065
Fax: +62 21 823 3360

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228 » WhatsApp 0811 5500 228
Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢« YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



